
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ed Houghton [/O=TOC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EHOUGHTON] 

10/28/201111:28:02 PM 
'jherhalt@kpmg.ca' [jherhalt@kpmg.ca] 

Re: Fwd: COLLUS Power Proposal 

You are correct 

Ed 

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device 

From: Herhalt, John M [mailto:jherhalt@kpmg.ca] 
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 07:47 PM 
To: Ed Houghton 
Cc: Jonathan Erling <jerling@kpmg.ca> 
Subject: Fwd: COLLUS Power Proposal 

Ed 

I believe my simple response would be "yes" - correct? 

John 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Dave Clark" <dclark@veridian.on.ca> 
Date: October 28, 2011 12:10:20 PM EDT 
To: "Herhalt, John M" <jherhalt@kpmg.ca> 
Subject: COLLUS Power Proposal 

John, 

We have a question with respect to the RFP Proposal response. 

We understand that under Section 3.8 that the response is to conform to the scope and 
requirements as set out in Section 3. (For example, a proposal which proposes a purchase 
of greater than 50% of the shares of COLLUS Power will be disqualified). 

Veridian intends to provide a proposal that will be for not greater than 50% of the 
shares. We do believe that there may be significant more value for COLLUS and its 
shareholder to a transaction that involved a purchase of greater than 50% of the 
shares. Veridian would like to submit an alternate proposal that would involve the purchase 
of more than 50% of the shares. 
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Would the submission of such an alternate proposal disqualify Veridian as a proponent? 

Thanks, 

Dave Clark, FCMA, C. Dir. 

Executive Vice President & CFO Corporate Services 

55 Taunton Road East 

Ajax, Ontario LlT 3V3 

Tel: 905 427 9870 x 2209 

Tel : 1 888 445 2881 

Cell: -

Fax: 905 619 0210 

www.veridian .on .ca 

<imageOOl .jpg> 

~ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

Disclaimer: The content of this e-mail is intended solely for the use of the Individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If 
you have received this communication in error, be aware that forwarding it, copying it, or in any way disclosing its content 
to any other person, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the author by 
replying to this e-mail immediately. 

Dave Clark, FCMA, C. Dir. 
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Executive Vice President & CFO Corporate Services 

55 Taunton Road East 

Ajax, Ontario LlT 3V3 

Tel: 905 427 9870 x 2209 

Tel: 1 888 445 2881 

Cell: -

Fax: 905 619 0210 

www.veridian.on.ca 
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

************************************************************************ 
Any tax advice herein is based on the facts provided to us and on current tax law including judicial and 
administrative interpretation. Tax law is subject to continual change, at times on a retroactive 
basis and may result in incremental taxes, interest or penalties. Should the facts provided to us 
be incorrect or incomplete or should the law or its interpretation change, our advice may be 
inappropriate. We are not responsible for updating our advice for changes in law or 
interpretation after the date hereof The advice or other information provided herein is 
confidential and may be privileged and is for the sole use ofKPMG's client. The advice is based 
on the specific facts and circumstances and the scope of KPMG' s engagement and associated 
terms of engagement as the case may be and is not intended to be relied upon by any other person. 
KPMG disclaims any responsibility or liability for any reliance that any person other than 
the client may place on this advice. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, 
copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, 
is prohibited and may be unlawful. 
************************************************************************ 
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